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Re: From time to time I get the
questions 1n advance

From: jpalmieri@hillaryclinton.com
To: donna@brazileassociates.com, balcantara@hillaryclinton.com
Date: 2016-03-12 19:41

Subject: Re: From time to time 1 get the questions in advance

Hi. Yes, 1t is one she gets asked about. Not everyone likes her
answer
but can share it.

Betsaida - can you send her answer on death penalty?

Sent from my iPhone

10/12/2016 1:41 PM
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On Mar 12, 2016, at 4:39 PM, Donna Brazile
<donna@brazileassociates.com>

wrote:

Here"s one that worries me about HRC.

DEATH PENALTY

19 states and the District of Columbia have banned the death
penalty. 31

states, including Ohio, still have the death penalty. According
to the

National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, since 1973,
156 people

have been on death row and later set free. Since 1976, 1,414
people have

been executed iIn the U.S. That’s 11% of Americans who were
sentenced to

die, but later exonerated and freed. Should Ohio and the 30
other states

join the current list and abolish the death penalty?

Sent from Donna®"s 1 Pad. Follow me on twitter @donnabrazile
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Tor is an encrypted Tails is a live The Courage Bitcoin uses
anonymising operating system,  Foundation is an peer-to-peer
network that that you can start international technology to
makes it harderto  on almost any organisation that operate with no
intercept internet computer from a supports those central authority or
communications, DVD, USB stick, or who risk life or banks; managing
or see where SD card. It aims at  liberty to make transactions and
communications preserving your significant the issuing of

are coming from or  privacy and contributions to the bitcoins is carried
going to. anonymity. historical record. out collectively by

(https://www.torprojec(httgs)c//taiIs.boum.org(https://www.courageftgl?ng.ect)\r%%k'
(https://www.bitcoin.org/)
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